From: Elizabeth Molnar

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:47 AM
To: Tara R. Frable
Subject: Re: Board of Revision complaint

| have decided not to ask for a property tax revision,. Thanks for reaching out,..even though it is
making it harder to meet financial obligations, | love living here.

Sincerely, E Molnar

On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 4:06 PM Tara R. Frable <TRFrable@ashtabulacounty.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I’'m reaching out with a friendly reminder to submit a corrected DTE Form 1 to contest your
property value at 1030 Tote Road. | spoke to you back in mid-February and explained the form
requires a signature on the back of the form, and a value request on Line 8, column A. You must
put a value that you think the property is worth as of 1-1-2023. A corrected form must be filed

by the deadline of April 1%t or we will not be able to fully process your complaint. | believe | sent
a new form, but if you need another let me know. If you have any questions please contact me
at the number listed below.

Thank you,

Tara Froble

Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484

trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us

A

Ashtabula County Auditor
Ashtabula payid Thomas
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